

# IEEE P802.3cr D2.1 Maintenance #14: Isolation 1st Working Group recirculation ballot comments

Cl 12 SC 12.10.1 P30 L13 # 1

Marris, Arthur Cadence Design Systems

Comment Type T Comment Status D EZ

Should the word "isolation" be included?

## SuggestedRemedy

Change "Electrical requirements are in J.1" to "Electrical isolation requirements are specified in J.1"

Proposed Response Response Status W

PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 96 SC 96.9.1 P84 L9 # 13

Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors Company

Comment Type E Comment Status D EZ

With the editing instruction "change" you need to show the old text with "strikethrough" and the new text with "underline". Instead, I think you want to use "replace".

## SuggestedRemedy

Change editing instruction to "Replace all text in 96.9.1 with the following text." Alternatively you can make the editing instruction "Delete all text in 96.9.1 and Insert the following text."

Proposed Response Response Status W

PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Change editing instruction to "Replace all text in 96.9.1 with the following text."

Cl 97 SC 97.9.1 P86 L9 # 14

Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors Company

Comment Type E Comment Status D EZ

With the editing instruction "change" you need to show the old text with "strikethrough" and the new text with "underline". Instead, I think you want to use "replace".

## SuggestedRemedy

Change editing instruction to "Replace all text in 96.9.1 with the following text." Alternatively you can make the editing instruction "Delete all text in 97.9.1 and Insert the following text."

Proposed Response Response Status W

PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Change editing instruction to "Replace all text in 96.9.1 with the following text."

Cl 146 SC 146.9.1 P116 L12 # 23

Zimmerman, George CME Cons/ADI, Cisco, CommScope, Marvell, SenTe

Comment Type E Comment Status D EZ

Editing instruction for the PICS has been used for 146.9.1, and the editing instruction for 146.9.1 is missing, along with strikeout and underline in 146.9.1

## SuggestedRemedy

Move editing instruction "Change PICS Item ES1 in the table in 145.9.1 as follows (unchanged rows not shown):" on P116 L12 to P117 L10, under 146.11.4.6 header Add new editing instruction at P116 L12: "Change text in 146.9.1 as shown:" Add text in strikeout, between (existing) "to " and (inserted) "J.2", "IEC 60950-1, IEC 62368-1,"

Proposed Response Response Status W

PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 146 SC 146.9.1 P116 L14 # 16

Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors Company

Comment Type E Comment Status D EZ

Not all the text that is being deleted by cr is shown in strikethrough.

## SuggestedRemedy

Change "J.2 or IEC61010-1" To: "J.2 (start strikethrough) IEC60950-1, IEC62368-1, (end strikethrough) or IEC61010-1"

Proposed Response Response Status W

PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 146 SC 146.9.1 P116 L19 # 17

Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors Company

Comment Type E Comment Status D EZ

The editor's note is no longer needed.

## SuggestedRemedy

Delete Editor's Note.

Proposed Response Response Status W

PROPOSED ACCEPT.

# IEEE P802.3cr D2.1 Maintenance #14: Isolation 1st Working Group recirculation ballot comments

Cl 147 SC 147.10.1 P118 L11 # 24  
 Zimmerman, George CME Cons/ADI, Cisco, CommScope, Marvell, SenTe  
 Comment Type E Comment Status D EZ  
 147.10.1 needs editing instruction (I understand an other commenter has dealt with  
 strikeout & underline)  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Add new editing instruction at P118 L11 (after header for 147.10.1) "Change text of  
 147.10.1 as shown:"  
 Proposed Response Response Status W  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 147 SC 147.10.1 P118 L12 # 20  
 Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors Company  
 Comment Type E Comment Status D EZ  
 There is new text that is not underlined.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Underline: "the general safety requirements in"  
 Proposed Response Response Status W  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 147 SC 147.10.1 P118 L12 # 18  
 Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors Company  
 Comment Type E Comment Status D EZ  
 Not all the text that is being deleted by cr is shown in strikethrough.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Change "J.2 or IEC61010-1"  
 To: "J.2 (start strikethrough) IEC60950-1, IEC62368-1, (end strikethrough) or IEC61010-1"  
 Proposed Response Response Status W  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 147 SC 147.10.1 P118 L13 # 21  
 Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors Company  
 Comment Type E Comment Status D EZ  
 There is new text that is not underlined.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Underline: ",as appropriate"  
 Proposed Response Response Status W  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 147 SC 147.10.1 P118 L17 # 19  
 Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors Company  
 Comment Type E Comment Status D EZ  
 The editor's note is no longer needed.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Delete Editor's Note.  
 Proposed Response Response Status W  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.  
 Duplicate of #17